CVRPC Project Review Committee
Meeting Packet — 7/25/2024

Table of Contents

2 — Agenda

3 — Draft Minutes 3/25/2024

5-Memo

21 —Scott Hill Road Draft Comments to PUC

22 — Comstock Road Draft Comments to PUC

23 — Scott Hill Road Advance Notice Narrative

25 — Scott Hill Road Advance Notice Preliminary Site Plan
26 — Comstock Road CVRPC Preferred Site Letter of Support 1/12/2024
27 — Comstock Road Advanced Notice Narrative

29 — Comstock Road Advance Notice Preliminary Site Plan
30 — PUC Summary of Section 248 Procedures

7/25/2024 Project Review Committee 1



=Y.

(entral Vermont Regional Planning Commission

Project Review Committee
July 25, 2024 at 4:00 pm

To join Zoom meeting:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88924334270?pwd=MUFmMKORiYmVHek9HOUUraVNURHY3QT09

Meeting ID: 889 2433 4270 Passcode: 074400
One tap mobile 1 1 (929) 436-2866

Download the app at least 5 minutes prior to the meeting start: www.zoom.com

AGENDA

4:00 pm?
4:05 pm

4:10 pm
4:15 pm

5:15 pm

5:30 pm

Adjustments to the Agenda
Public Comment

Approval of Minutes®
Election of Officers®

Review Proposed Solar Energy Projects: Scott Hill Road, Berlin
and Comstock Road, Berlin®

Possible actions: discuss necessity of commenting on projects
and instruct staff to submit comments as proposed.

Discussion item: advance notice or petition.

Updates on Recent Act 250 / Section 248 Applications &
Projects of Substantial Regional Impact

Adjourn

! Dial-in telephone numbers are “Toll” numbers. Fees may be charged to the person calling in
dependent on their phone service.

2 All times are approximate unless otherwise advertised

3 Anticipated action item(s).

7/25/2024

29 Main Street Suite 4 _Montpelier Vermont 05602
802-22P1mjesteReviewBoamaitteen.com 2


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88924334270?pwd=MUFmK0RiYmVHek9HOUUraVNURHY3QT09
http://www.zoom.com/

CENTRAL VERMONT REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION

Project Review Committee
March 25, 2024 4:00pm
Remote Participation via Zoom

Draft Minutes

Project Review Committee Members

Lee Cattaneo, Orange Commissioner

O 00

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

X 1

X | John Brabant, Calais Commissioner 5

X | Bill Arrand, Worcester Commissioner 3

x | Peter Carbee, Washington Commissioner 4

X Robert Wernecke, Berlin Commissioner 5

Ron Krauth, Middlesex 6
Staff: Christian Meyer, Will Pitkin (in person)
L. Cattaneo called the meeting to order at 4:02pm.
Public comment
No public comments
Adjustments to the Agenda
None
Public Comment
No members of the public
Act 250 / Section 248 Applications & Projects of Substantial Regional Impact
a) Consider significant regional impact and conformance with regional plan for the following
projects:

Discussed the Act 250 application for Stonewall Meadows Phase Il housing development in Montpelier.
The draft Act 250 permit for the current phase would allow the applicant to subdivide 72-acre lot into
two parcels of open space totaling approximately 52 acres and 31 parcels on which 21 single-family
housing units and 10 quadplexes are intended to be constructed. This draft permit would allow
applicant to construct infrastructure but not housing units, which would require subsequent Act 250
permit amendment(s) before construction.
Discussed CVRPC’s requirement to comment on the application: CVRPC’s contract with the VT Agency of
Commerce and Community Development does not require comments on minor Act 250 applications;
however, the regional plan states that CVRPC should comment on projects with substantial regional
impact. Since the application is to construct infrastructure for a proposed 61-unit housing development
and the regional plan’s definition of substantial regional impact includes developments of 30 or more
housing units, the committee agreed that this application had substantial regional impact and CVRPC
should comment.

7/25/2024 Project Review Committee 3



OCooONOOULLE WN K

e
= O

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47

J. Brabant asked how to ensure that the designated 52 acres of open space will remain open after the
project’s completion. W. Pitkin stated that he had not seen any such assurances in the application or
draft permit. Committee discussed whether it should seek to limit future development on those 52 acres
given the housing shortage and the site’s possible suitability for development.

[Unbeknownst to attendees, during the meeting, the applicant emailed the District Environmental
Commission to clarify that those 52 acres of open space were intended for future development, though
any future development would require additional Act 250 permitting.]

J. Brabant asked how CVRPC could have the Natural Resources Board bump this application from a
minor to a major application. R. Wernecke disagreed that the application should count as a major. A.
Peal thought this project might qualify as major and questioned whether this project would contribute
to Montpelier’s combined sewer overflows. A. Peal also expressed concerns about possible impacts on
other municipal services beyond wastewater. L. Cattaneo wanted clarification on what CVRPC is asked
to comment on. C. Meyer stated that the questions are: is the project of substantial regional impact? Is
the project in conformance with the regional plan?

Committee discussed whether lot would be subdivided, referred to planned subdivision in application.

J. Brabant moved that a letter to the District Commission include: clarifications on how to ensure open
space remains open and a request that project be considered a major. Seconded by W. Arrand.

R. Wernecke opposed the motion because he does not believe that there is a reason to oppose the
project and does not want to create more barriers to development.

Committee voted on the motion: L. Cattaneo — no. J. Brabant — yes. W. Arrand — yes. P. Carbee -
abstain. R. Wernecke — no. Motion did not pass.

L. Cattaneo stated that he wanted any letter to the District Commission to emphasize that the CVRPC
wanted solid assurances on the status of the remaining open space land. R. Wernecke disagreed that
CVRPC should oppose future development on the 52 acres of the site that are not currently proposed for
development as this area is served by municipal water and sewer. J. Brabant stated that there exist
mechanisms to ensure preservation in perpetuity if we want to pursue them.

C. Meyer asked how to submit comments and proposed that staff send committee members a draft
letter of comment to committee members who will then individually submit any edits to L. Cattaneo for
approval and incorporation into the final letter to the District Commission.

P. Carbee moved to submit a letter with comments as described above. J. Brabant seconded.

W. Pitkin summarized recent movements on other Act 250 and Section 248 projects.

C. Meyer asked the committee what would be helpful to include in future committee memos.

J. Brabant: NRB rules on what determines major or minor applications. R. Wernecke: the application
itself.

Adjournment

J. Brabant moved to adjourn, P. Carbee seconded. All in favor. So moved.

CVRPC Project Review Committee Meeting Minutes March 25, 2024

7/25/2024 Project Review Committee 4



Y.

(entral Vermont Regional Planning Commission

MEMO

Date: July 23,2024

To: Project Review Committee

From: Will Pitkin, Planner

Re: Proposed Solar Energy Projects: Scott Hill Road and Comstock Road

> ACTION REQUESTED: Determine necessity of commenting on projects and possibly instruct
staff to submit comments as proposed ahead of the filing of the petition for a Certificate of
Public Good.

SECTION 248 APPLICATIONS AND RPCS’ ROLES
Proposals for energy generation and transmission projects must obtain a Certificate of Public

Good (“CPG”) issued by the VT Public Utility Commission (“PUC"”), as required by 30 V.S.A. § 248
(“Section 248").

COMMENTS

RPCs may comment but are not required to comment on Section 248 applications unless the
applications go to hearing (which the two projects under review have not).

To obtain a CPG, the project’s developer must file an advance notice at least 45 days before
filing the official petition for a CPG. Both of the projects under review are in the advance notice
phase and have not yet had petitions filed. RPCs may comment at any point throughout the
application process for a CPG; however, commenting during the advance notice period allows
developers more time to incorporate any feedback into their final petition for a CPG.

PREFERRED SITES

Additionally, projects between 150kW and 500kW must be sited on “preferred sites” to be
eligible for the financial benefit of net-metering. Both of the projects under review are applying
for net-metering, so they must be on preferred sites. CVRPC previously provided a preferred
site letter of support for the Comstock Road project in January 2024, but the Scott Hill Road
project has not received a preferred site letter of support; we will discuss at a later meeting
whether to provide that letter for the Scott Hill Road project once the developer requests the
letter from CVRPC.

29 Main Street Suite 4 Montpelier Vermont 05602
7/25/2024 802-22P1mjesteReviewBoamaitteen.com 5


http://legislature.vermont.gov/statutes/section/30/005/00248

REGIONAL PLAN CONSTRAINTS FOR RENEWABLE ENERGY PROJECT SITING

The Regional Plan has a list of constraints for renewable energy project siting. These
constraints are a combination of State known and possible constraints as established in Act 174
and Regional constraints, which the Project Review Committee established with staff guidance
in the August 2023 Project Review Committee meeting. Figure 1 has the Regional

Plan’s list of State known and possible constraints and Regional possible constraints:

State

Known Constraints Poszsible Constraints
Vernal Pools (confirmed) « Vernal Pools (potential and probable)
DEC River Corridors & (Prime) Agricultural Soils
FEMA [Federal Emergency Management Agency) ® FEMA Special Flood Hazard Areas
Floodways & Protected Lands (State fee lands and private
& State-Significant Natural Communities and Rare, conservation lands)
Threatened and Endangered Species & Act 250 Agricultural Soil Mitigation areas
& Mational Wilderness Areas & Deer Wintering Areas [DWA)
Class 1 and Class 2 Wetlands & Highest Priority Interior Forest Blocks,
Regionally or Locally Identified Critical Resources Connectivity Blocks, Physical Landscape Blocks,
Surface and Riparian Areas [ANR)
Hydric Soils
Regianally or Locally Identified Resources

Regional Possible Constraints

Elevations Above 2500 ft: excludes rooftop and associated with existing development
Slopes Greater than 25%: excludes rooftop and associated with existing development [Unless presents new
concerns for landslides)

& Municipal Owned Lands; excludes rooftop and associated with existing development

& 250ft Lake Shore Protection Buffers, excludes rooftop and hydroelectric facilities

Figure 1: State known and possible constraints and Regional possible constraints.
Source: CVRPC Regional Plan 2024

A useful tool for reviewing State known and possible constraints is the VT Department of
Housing and Community Development’s Planning Atlas, which has interactive map layers for all
of the State known and possible constraints.

July 23, 2024 Page 2 of 16

7/25/2024 Project Review Committee 6


https://maps.vermont.gov/ACCD/Html5Viewer/index.html?viewer=PlanningAtlas
https://maps.vermont.gov/ACCD/Html5Viewer/index.html?viewer=PlanningAtlas

PROJECT SUMMARY - SCOTT HILL ROAD

Green Lantern Solar, on behalf of Scott Hill Road GLS-VT Solar, LLC, is proposing to build a 500
kW AC net-metered, ground-mount solar array to be installed at 1188 Scott Hill Road in Berlin.
The project will occupy approximately 2.5 acres of a larger 117.2-acre piece of property. The
project site is located in the southwestern corner of an agricultural field that is bordered by
forested land to the north and west. The Project will include approximately 1.13 acres of
vegetative clearing to accommodate the proposed access road to the south and Project needs
to the north and east. Attached please see the preliminary site plan.

STAFF REVIEW

To aid in the Committee’s review and possible action item of submitting comments on the
project to the Public Utility Commission, staff recommends the Committee consider:

a) The site’s relationship to its Land Use Planning Area as defined in the Regional Plan;

b) Direction provided in the Enhanced Energy Element of the Regional Plan and Regional
Energy Plan; and

c¢) The development’s impacts related to other goals and policies of the Regional Plan.

a) Land Use Planning Area
Below is a subset of the Regional Future Land Use Map illustrating the location of the solar site

with a red star. The site is located in the Rural Planning Area (shaded in light green) directly
abutting the Industrial Planning Area (shaded in maroon)

Figure 2: Regional Future Land Use Map
Source: CVRPC Regional Plan 2024

July 23, 2024 Page 3 of 16

7/25/2024 Project Review Committee 7



Rural Land Use Areas make up the majority of the Region’s land area and are generally rural in
character. Much of the Region’s residential development in recent decades has occurred in
these areas in a low-density pattern along transportation routes. These areas encompass much
of the Region’s large forest blocks, sand/gravel/mineral deposits, and prime agricultural soils
that, when in productive use, contribute to the working landscape and have significant
economic value. Rural areas also include residential, small-scale commercial and industrial, and
recreational uses.

Policies related to the Rural planning areas include:
e Minimize impact to the viability of agricultural operations and forest fragmentation.
e Encourage location of development outside of farms and along the edges of forests,
preferably with buffers between such development and the ag/forest resource.
e Support enabling owners of farm and forestland to bear the financial responsibility of
resource protection.
e Development that diminishes the rural character of the area as defined by local and
regional plans is discouraged.
e Provide direction on development principles to be used related to:
o vehicular and pedestrian movement,
compact development as it related to power and transportation infrastructure,
maintaining traditional density and settlement patters as development occurs,
protecting wildlife corridors from fragmentation,
limiting the number and size of non-residential uses,
enabling home occupations, and
enabling expansion and development of outdoor recreation areas.

O 0O O O O O

The Rural Land Use Planning Area description references “residential, small-scale commercial
and industrial, and recreational uses.” It should be noted that commercial and industrial land
uses generally refer to those common uses which are defined by local zoning. Commercial and
industrial uses and activities generally include activities involving the sale of goods or services
carried out for profit; or uses which are engaged in manufacturing, packaging, storage and
distribution of products. Commercial and industrial uses generally require a permeant structure
or building with associated parking areas and infrastructure. The impacts of commercial and
industrial land uses generally include regular traffic, stormwater runoff, noise, and odor.

Commercial scale renewable energy generation systems do not always equate to commercial-
type land use planning areas. Commercial scale renewable energy generation systems range
from 15kw to <1 MW is size. A 500kW system is considered a medium to large scale commercial
system. Systems over 500 kW do not qualify for preferred site incentives.

A commercial scale solar energy project would not generate the same level of impacts (traffic,
stormwater runoff, noise and odor) of a commercial or industrial land use.

July 23, 2024 Page 4 of 16

7/25/2024 Project Review Committee 8



Regional Plan Policies for Rural Planning Areas do support new development in Rural areas
where it can be integrated into existing development. There are no specific policies which speak
directly to this type of development.

The Industrial Planning area is defined by areas where existing and future commercial and
industrial activities are encouraged, including new development and redevelopment. Largely
clustered in the vicinity of the Region’s urbanized areas, these include industrial parks and

active quarries.

» Staff Suggestion: Determine whether the proposed project is in conformance with
the Rural Land Use Area.

b) Enhanced Energy Element and Regional Energy Plan
Constraints

The project site has no Regional possible constraints, no State known constraints (Figure 4), and
one State possible constraint: prime agricultural soils (Figures 5 and 6).

oS
o
-

Fdward F Knapp
State Alrport

."n-l P
Lh
3
i

'|.-I
Lp i)

‘:;..\-_..‘ T ey
Figure 4: State known constraints map. The project site has no State known constraints.
Source: DHCD Planning Atlas

July 23, 2024 Page 5 of 16

7/25/2024 Project Review Committee 9



—

|
Figure 5: State possible constraints map. The project site has one State possible constraint:

prime agricultural soils.
Source: DHCD Planning Atlas

Figure 6: Agriculturally important soils map. Yellow is prime soils.
Source: DHCD Planning Atlas

As defined in the Regional Plan, “Agricultural Soils” are:
Soil map units with the best combination of physical and chemical characteristics that have a

potential for growing food, feed, and forage crops, have sufficient moisture and drainage, plant

July 23, 2024 Page 6 of 16

7/25/2024 Project Review Committee 10



nutrients or responsiveness to fertilizers, few limitations for cultivation or limitations which may
be easily overcome, and an average slope that does not exceed 15 percent. Present uses may be
cropland, pasture, regenerating forests, forestland, or other agricultural or silvicultural uses.

The soils must be of a size and location, relative to adjoining land uses, so that those soils will be
capable, following removal of any identified limitations, of supporting or contributing to an
economic or commercial agricultural operation. Unless contradicted by the qualifications stated
above, primary agricultural soils include important farmland soils map units with a rating of
prime, statewide, or local importance as defined by the Natural Resources Conservation Service
of the United States Department of Agriculture.

The soils present on this site are primarily classified as “Prime”. “Prime” soils have the best
combination of physical and chemical characteristics for producing food, feed fiber, forage, and
oilseed crops and are also available for these uses. The present land use may be cropland,
pasture, forestland, or other land uses, but not urban built-up land or water. Location, tract
size, and accessibility to markets and support industries are not considered when making a
Prime Farmland determination.

A small portion of the parcel that may be affected by the project is classified as “Statewide”,
meaning that they are classes 4-7 and have more limited agricultural value due to slope,
excessive wetness or shallow depth to bedrock.

Relevant goals, policies, and strategies in the Regional Plan include:

CVRPC supports and encourages the protection and continued productivity of viable primary
agricultural soils, productive forest land, and mineral resources. Sound land use planning,
including flexible development options, fair government pricing taxation and subsidy programs,
agricultural diversity, and promotion of value-added products and industries are viewed as
means to this end.

Connection to Existing Infrastructure

As contained within the Regional Energy Plan, CVRPC adopts a policy of considering
infrastructure when considering potential project siting. The Scott Hill Road site is located
adjacent to Green Mountain Power’s three-phase electric distribution line.

To review the sections of the Regional Plan which have been referenced within this memo visit:
https://centralvtplanning.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/07/2016-CVRPC-Regional-Plan-
readopted-2024 Pending.pdf and https://centralvtplanning.org/wp-
content/uploads/2024/07/Readoption-Assessment-Report-Full-240709-Pending.pdf

July 23, 2024 Page 7 of 16

7/25/2024 Project Review Committee 11


https://centralvtplanning.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/07/2016-CVRPC-Regional-Plan-readopted-2024_Pending.pdf
https://centralvtplanning.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/07/2016-CVRPC-Regional-Plan-readopted-2024_Pending.pdf
https://centralvtplanning.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/07/Readoption-Assessment-Report-Full-240709-Pending.pdf
https://centralvtplanning.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/07/Readoption-Assessment-Report-Full-240709-Pending.pdf

» Staff Suggestion: Determine whether the proposed project conforms to the Regional
Plan regarding the Regional Plan’s list of constraints.

c) Other Goals and Policies of the Regional Plan

The Regional Plan seeks to balance Regional needs with local communities’ needs. The
Enhanced Energy Element of the Regional Plan states the following objective:

CVRPC’s objective is to ensure that energy generation, distribution, and transmission facilities
are located, designed, and correctly sized to meet the Region’s community and economic
needs....

The Enhanced Energy Element of the Regional Plan also states the following about renewable
energy project siting (note that the quote refers to siting large-scale projects but is applicable to
other scales, as well):

... it is important to consider and direct where these large-scale projects may be located and how
they fit into local and regional visioning of our communities.

Regarding local visioning of the Berlin community, the Berlin Town Plan states the following
objective:

Increase the amount of renewable energy being produced in Berlin in a manner that is consistent
with the goals, objectives and policies of [the Berlin Town Plan].

The Berlin Town Plan further states the following policy:

Guide ground-mounted commercial solar projects to sites that are not within existing or planned
water or sewer service areas.

The project is located within the planned water and sewer service area as mapped in the Berlin
Town Plan (Figure 7).

July 23, 2024 Page 8 of 16

7/25/2024 Project Review Committee 12



Utilities and Facilities Map

)
4
R

Montpelier provides municipal water
to the Route 302 corridor from the
city line to Vine Street. Berlin Woter

e

|
|

{

Ii
J
\

\
|
|

N ;‘jY s o o

gl =
‘ \
o \ \
— L} -
% ’ Tomrmascr: Line Corrclon
2007 w01 ) Sime, VCDH
el - 2308 Bebn town rhntocire
. Telecommunicotion tower Plonned woter ond sewer service area S VR ELa: l:“:"@
© substofon VELCO ian line 2008 Source Prstection Awss, VIANE
KEY - - @ Voter tower /A7 Groundwater source protection arecs
_— w_ g fp""‘"’t’ @ Pump sation :::::::ESMemmmm
s Exsting municipal sewer . Menicipal or civic foslity
s Busting municipal water and sewer See Commercial and Ivdsiial Aseas (pege 28) for more information on the avaiabiity
W ©isting municipal water & planned sewer of three-phase power in the norihaast quadrant and Public Waler Systees (page 22) foe
Ausm Planned m"‘-dwm&m more indormation on public water suppiies and Pair source waler prolection ameas.
Planned municipal sewer

Figure 7: The project is located within Berlin’s planned water and sewer service area.

July 23, 2024

7/25/2024

Source: Berlin Town Plan 2022

Page 9 of 16

Project Review Committee 13



However, the project is also located close to existing and planned demand centers. The Berlin
Town Plan also states the following:

This plan calls for increased renewable energy production in Berlin, but those goals and
objectives must be balanced with goals and objectives related to:

- Protecting natural resources, environmental quality, scenic resources and rural character.

- Maintaining viable agricultural and silvicultural operations, and the working lands needed to
sustain them.

- Making efficient use of public infrastructure.

- Focusing growth and development in the northeast quadrant of town.

The availability of three-phase power and proximity to the transmission grid are important
considerations for siting renewable energy projects. Three-phase power, which is needed to
transport electricity from renewable projects to the power grid, is generally only available in the
northeast quadrant and in the vicinity of Junction Road.... To generate and transmit electricity
efficiently and cost-effectively, commercial projects should be located where they will be served
by and maximize the use of existing infrastructure rather than requiring significant infrastructure
upgrades.

Staff Suggestion: Determine whether the proposed project is in conformance with the
goals and policies of the Regional Plan.

PROJECT SUMMARY - COMSTOCK ROAD

Green Lantern Solar, on behalf of Comstock Road GLS-VT Solar, LLC, is proposing to build a 500
kW AC net-metered, ground-mount solar array to be installed off Comstock Road in Berlin. The
property is the 46.16+ acre parcel abutting Knapp Airport and the Berlin Corner Cemetery as
well as other residential properties. The array footprint will utilize approximately 3+ acres
enclosed by a minimum 7’ tall fence.

STAFF REVIEW

To aid in the Committee’s review and possible action item of submitting comments on the
project to the Public Utility Commission, staff recommends the Committee consider:

d)
e)

The site’s relationship to its Land Use Planning Area as defined in the Regional Plan;
Direction provided in the Enhanced Energy Element of the Regional Plan and
incorporated Regional Energy Plan; and

f) The development’s impacts related to other goals and policies of the Regional Plan.
d) Land Use Planning Area
July 23, 2024 Page 10 of 16

7/25/2024 Project Review Committee 14



Below is a subset of the Regional Future Land Use Map illustrating the location of the solar site
with a red star. The site is located in the Rural Planning Area (shaded in light green) directly
abutting the Industrial Planning Area (shaded in maroon).

Figure 8: RJegionI Future Land Use Map
Source: CVRPC Regional Plan 2024

Please see a) for a description of Rural and Industrial land use areas.

» Staff Suggestion: Determine whether the proposed project is in conformance with
the Rural Land Use Area.

e) Enhanced Energy Element and Regional Energy Plan
Constraints

The project site has no Regional possible constraints, no State known constraints (Figure 9), and
no State possible constraints (Figure 10). Note that the State possible constraints map indicates
the presence of possible constraints on the project site; however, this refers to the presence of
agriculturally important soils that fall under the second-highest category, “statewide”, and the
CVRPC Regional Plan only lists the highest category of agricultural soils, “prime”, as a possible
constraint. Figure 11 shows the distribution of agricultural soil types in relation to the project
site. The proposed solar arrays are located next to but not on prime agricultural soil and
wetlands (see Comstock Road — Preliminary Site Plan, attached).

July 23, 2024 Page 11 of 16

7/25/2024 Project Review Committee 15



- ) .
Y : Berliry I'/ | & |
4 ; LY B
Comen. T A"
.-z{ I.-"l 5 fo =y ’:,-ﬁ_'_ -;I x_‘x \"': .
_/"-’ ::C _"1_ X .: -&"Eﬂ'd 1 = ‘t‘ l"d,:,-!
e i - "
= [
b, =
) Y Y
& VY %?__,-_.1_
7 ‘I;_I:!::."z-'
V4
A
':l_ -:-]".I
==
W

Figure 9: State known constraints map. The project site has no State known constraints.
Source: DHCD Planning Atlas

BA X X
Figure 10: State possible constraints map. The project site has no State possible constraints
(please see explanation above of why the State possible constraints that appear on this map are
not considered possible constraints in the CVRPC Regional Plan).
Source: DHCD Planning Atlas

July 23, 2024 Page 12 of 16

7/25/2024 Project Review Committee 16



Figure 11: AgriculturaII\} important soils map. Yellow is prime soils (the only category that is a
possible constraint) and orange is statewide soils.
Source: DHCD Planning Atlas

Connection to Existing Infrastructure

As contained within the Regional Energy Plan, CVRPC adopts a policy of considering
infrastructure when considering potential project siting. The Comstock Road site is located
adjacent to Green Mountain Power’s three-phase electric distribution line.

To review the sections of the Regional Plan which have been referenced within this memo visit:
https://centralvtplanning.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/07/2016-CVRPC-Regional-Plan-
readopted-2024 Pending.pdf and https://centralvtplanning.org/wp-
content/uploads/2024/07/Readoption-Assessment-Report-Full-240709-Pending.pdf

» Staff Suggestion: Determine whether the proposed project conforms to the Regional
Plan regarding the Regional Plan’s list of constraints.

f) Other Goals and Policies of the Regional Plan

The Regional Plan seeks to balance Regional needs with local communities’ needs. The
Enhanced Energy Element of the Regional Plan states the following objective:

CVRPC'’s objective is to ensure that energy generation, distribution, and transmission facilities
are located, designed, and correctly sized to meet the Region’s community and economic
needs....

July 23, 2024 Page 13 of 16

7/25/2024 Project Review Committee 17


https://centralvtplanning.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/07/2016-CVRPC-Regional-Plan-readopted-2024_Pending.pdf
https://centralvtplanning.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/07/2016-CVRPC-Regional-Plan-readopted-2024_Pending.pdf
https://centralvtplanning.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/07/Readoption-Assessment-Report-Full-240709-Pending.pdf
https://centralvtplanning.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/07/Readoption-Assessment-Report-Full-240709-Pending.pdf

The Enhanced Energy Element of the Regional Plan also states the following about renewable
energy project siting (note that the quote refers to siting large-scale projects but is applicable to
other scales, as well):

... itis important to consider and direct where these large-scale projects may be located and how
they fit into local and regional visioning of our communities.

Regarding local visioning of the Berlin community, the Berlin Town Plan states the following
objective:

Increase the amount of renewable energy being produced in Berlin in a manner that is consistent
with the goals, objectives and policies of [the Berlin Town Plan].

The Berlin Town Plan further states the following policy:

Guide ground-mounted commercial solar projects to sites that are not within existing or planned
water or sewer service areas.

The project is located within the planned water and sewer service area as mapped in the Berlin
Town Plan (Figure 12).

July 23, 2024 Page 14 of 16

7/25/2024 Project Review Committee 18



Utilities and Facilities Map

)
4
R

Montpelier provides municipal water
to the Route 302 corridor from the
city line to Vine Street. Berlin Woter

e

|
|

{

Ii
A
J

\

\

|

|

N ;‘jY = . o

'.. -
© '
: \
L - \
— L} -
% ’ Tasmersiesion Line Conridon
2007 ) ) Some, VCOH
el - 2308 Bebn town rhntocire
. Telecommunicotion tower Plonned woter ond sewer service area S VR ELa: l:“:"@
© substofon VELCO ian line 2008 Source Prstection Awss, VIANE
KEY - - @ Voter tower /A7 Groundwater source protection arecs
— w_ g fp""‘"’t’ @ Pump sation E::::::ESMemmmm
s Exsting municipal sewer . Menicipal or civic foslity
s Busting municipal water and sewer See Commercial and Ivdsiial Aseas (pege 28) for more information on the avaiabiity
W ©isting municipal water & planned sewer dmmn&mlw&@mtmhl&m(wﬁ)h
Sue Planned municipa water & sewer e infemason on publc water suppiies and hair sousce waler prolection sees.
Planned municipal sewer

Figure 12: The project is located within Berlin’s planned water and sewer service area.
Source: Berlin Town Plan 2022

July 23, 2024

7/25/2024

Page 15 of 16
Project Review Committee

19



However, the project is also located close to existing and planned demand centers. The Berlin
Town Plan also states the following:

This plan calls for increased renewable energy production in Berlin, but those goals and
objectives must be balanced with goals and objectives related to:

- Protecting natural resources, environmental quality, scenic resources and rural character.

- Maintaining viable agricultural and silvicultural operations, and the working lands needed to
sustain them.

- Making efficient use of public infrastructure.

- Focusing growth and development in the northeast quadrant of town.

The availability of three-phase power and proximity to the transmission grid are important
considerations for siting renewable energy projects. Three-phase power, which is needed to
transport electricity from renewable projects to the power grid, is generally only available in the
northeast quadrant and in the vicinity of Junction Road.... To generate and transmit electricity
efficiently and cost-effectively, commercial projects should be located where they will be served
by and maximize the use of existing infrastructure rather than requiring significant infrastructure
upgrades.

» Staff Suggestion: Determine whether the proposed project is in conformance with the
goals and policies of the Regional Plan.

July 23, 2024 Page 16 of 16

7/25/2024 Project Review Committee 20



“lHY.

Central Vermont Regional Planning Commission

July 26, 2024

Ms. Holly R. Anderson, Clerk
Vermont Public Utility Commission
112 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05620-2701

Re: CVRPC Comments on Case 24-1850-AN
Dear Ms. Anderson:

The Central Vermont Regional Planning Commission’s (CVRPC) Project Review Committee met on
July 25, 2024 and considered the advance notice for Scott Hill Road, GLS-VT Solar, LLC's proposed
500kW group net-metered solar array in Berlin, VT, case number 24-1850-AN. The committee
reviewed the information provided by the applicant. Based on this review, CVRPC finds that the
proposal as detailed in the provided application materials is in conformance with the Central Vermont
Regional Plan.

In making this determination the CVRPC reserves the right to review and comment on this project’s
conformance with the Central Vermont Regional Plan and policies that have been adopted by the

CVRPC Board of Commissioners when the full petition is submitted.

Please feel free to contact the CVRPC if you need additional information or clarification on any of
the above information.

Sincerely,

Will Pitkin,
Planner

29 Main Street Suite 4 Montpelier Vermont 05602
7125/2024 802PmojeckReview CommitteRegion.com 21



“lHY.

Central Vermont Regional Planning Commission

July 26, 2024

Ms. Holly R. Anderson, Clerk
Vermont Public Utility Commission
112 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05620-2701

Re: CVRPC Comments on Case 24-1849-AN
Dear Ms. Anderson:

The Central Vermont Regional Planning Commission’s (CVRPC) Project Review Committee met on
July 25, 2024 and considered the advance notice for Comstock Road GLS-VT Solar, LLC’s proposed
500kW group net-metered solar array in Berlin, VT, case number 24-1849-AN. The committee
reviewed the information provided by the applicant. Based on this review, CVRPC finds that the
proposal as detailed in the provided application materials is in conformance with the Central Vermont
Regional Plan.

In making this determination the CVRPC reserves the right to review and comment on this project’s
conformance with the Central Vermont Regional Plan and policies that have been adopted by the

CVRPC Board of Commissioners when the full petition is submitted.

Please feel free to contact the CVRPC if you need additional information or clarification on any of
the above information.

Sincerely,

Will Pitkin,
Planner

29 Main Street Suite 4 Montpelier Vermont 05602
7125/2024 802PmojeckReview CommitteRegion.com 22



DRM

June 14, 2024 Josh D. Leckey
JLeckey@drm.com

Via Email and U.S. Mail
RE:  Advance Notice of 500 kW Solar Project — Scott Hill Road GLS-VT Solar, LLC
Dear Recipient:

On behalf of Scott Hill Road GLS-VT Solar, LLC (“SHR”), we are notifying you that SHR
intends to seek approval to construct a 500 kW solar net-metering system at 1188 Scott Hill Road
in Berlin, Vermont (the “Project”). The Project requires approval from the Vermont Public
Utility Commission (the “Commission”) through issuance of a certificate of public good under 30
V.S.A. 88 248 and 8010 (a “CPG”). This letter provides you with advance notice, pursuant to the
Commission’s rules, that SHR will file a petition for a CPG on or about July 30, 2024.

The Project will allow multiple Green Mountain Power Corporation (“GMP”) customers to help
offset the cost of their electric bills; will help the state meet its renewable energy requirements;
will deploy local and regional companies during construction; will generate local and state tax
revenue; and will enhance the economic potential of this parcel. Please refer to Attachment A for
a preliminary site plan for the Project.

Project Description

As shown on the attached site plan, the Project will occupy approximately 2.5 acres of a larger
117.2-acre piece of property. The Project site is located in the southwestern corner of an
agricultural field that is bordered by forested land to the north and west. The Project will include
approximately 1.13 acres of vegetative clearing to accommodate the proposed access road to the
south and Project needs to the north and east. The Project will generally consist of the following
components:

A. Solar panels and racking installed in linear arrays within the approximately 2.5-acre site;

B. A perimeter fence at least seven feet in height enclosing the array and electrical
equipment, all in accordance with applicable electrical and safety codes;

C. Inverters to convert the Project’s electrical output from direct current (DC) to alternating
current (AC);

D. Three pole-mounted transformers that will step up the inverter output to the appropriate
voltage for interconnection with GMP’s distribution system;

E. A proposed access road approximately 12’ wide and 220’ feet long extending from Scott
Hill Road to the southwestern corner of the Project site;

F. An overhead electrical line extending alongside the proposed access road that will
connect the Project with GMP’s existing distribution line on the property; and

G. Proposed landscape mitigation located to the south and northwest of the Project.

The Project components are shown on the preliminary site plan provided as Attachment A.

Courthouse Plaza « 199 Main Street « PO Box 190 « Burlington, VT 05402-0190 « T 802.863.2375 « F 802.862.7512 « DRM.COM

7/25/2024 Project Review Committee 23



Scott Hill GLS-VT, LLC June 14, 2024
Advance Notice of Solar Project Page 2

Potential Impacts and Mitigation

SHR has worked with a team of engineers, environmental consultants, and landscape architects
experienced with solar facilities to optimize the Project design. Based upon a collective
assessment of conditions at this site, the Project has been planned so that it will not cause undue
adverse impacts to any sensitive or protected natural resources, to public health and safety, or to
the scenic or natural beauty of the area.

Based on a preliminary aesthetic review, the Project site is in a relatively rural and agricultural
area and is mostly removed from nearby development. TJ Boyle Associates prepared a
preliminary landscape mitigation plan to help screen views from areas to the south along Scott
Hill Road as well as views from a residential location to the northwest. The proposed
landscaping is shown on the site plan provided as Attachment A. A full aesthetic impact review
and final landscape plan will be included with the CPG petition.

The Project has been designed to avoid undue adverse impacts to natural resources. The initial
natural resource analysis by Arrowwood Environmental shows that the Project is not expected to
have an undue adverse impact on the natural environment (or natural resources). For example,
the Project will not result in any impacts to wetlands or streams. The final assessment of any
potential environmental and natural resource impacts will be submitted with the CPG petition
when it is filed with the Commission. SHR will also consult with the Vermont Division for
Historic Preservation to ensure that historic and cultural resources are not unduly impacted by the
Project.

Construction

Construction of the Project will be performed in accordance with the Vermont Standards &
Specifications for Erosion Prevention and Sediment Control. The Project will obtain any
necessary stormwater permits associated the disturbed area and new impervious surface.
Construction of the Project will cause only a temporary, short-duration increase in traffic. The
Project will meet all required setbacks under 30 V.S.A. § 248(s).

Comments and Inquiries Concerning the Project

If you are interested in further information about the Project, or have comments or concerns,
please contact me by phone at (802) 846-8613 or email at jleckey@drm.com. You will also have
the opportunity to submit comments to the Commission after the CPG petition is filed (you will
receive additional notice when the petition is filed). We look forward to your review and input, and
thank you in advance for your consideration of the proposed Project.

Sincerely, _~
g

AT
//QOSh D. L((Ey

Attachment: Attachment A (Site Plan)

22850486.1

7/25/2024 Project/ Review.Committee


mailto:jleckey@drm.com

‘SL'N
OQF Q uoI}08gS SSO0I) BAlI([J SSL0JY Juauewlad
-— .>
punoJeuln} pue sALp c_m_u_%_mm

0] papaau se |aAelb Buiysaljel

. . |eAelb peol Japun
SON bBumpuqg Jo} a|qisuodsal S| J0}OBNUOY :BJON 191215 peo1 951800 YG0'70L LOVA Ui S08IdY

*,Z) 10 yidep wnwiulw e o) losgns pue |10sdo) aroway OlGE} eI\ X008 IElsul

0S = L 9IPog 981¢Z "oN 10°louy
aLo #q paxoayn 905 Aqg umoiQ

2/ 11/90 :@nss| 4o J1v(

Buiddew xe} umoy
wol} si aul Apadoud xa

NV1d AVA-Gv

21l bumpbuqg

SLNINWOD/SNOISIATY

Aelly Jejos

IV MA00SG
pasodo.d

VIOIN L1 A8 L1 NO G31L07d NIAM dI7v/
(1601 = 1) FIVIS JIHIVYI GIoNGTY

ol G0 <0
N

sS———

0

VIiaIn .95 A& ,¢#C NO J3LL07d NFHM TI7vAN
(0G = .1) FIVIS JIHIVYHI G&YVANVLS

W5 Wl i
]

— ————

00! NZ9 4 0

LO¥CO yuoLldap ‘uoybulling
128415 ebsjj0) |0¢
077 ‘seioioossy eKkog o

1}993}1youy adpospupT]

Z97G0 yuoUIaA ‘LoybunuNy

poOY S} UM ¥ed 0G6

[D}USUIUOIAUT POOMMOIIY

{|D}UBWIUOJIAUT

9% G0 1UOWISA Ue31S3YdI0]

LOZ 2UNS 189S UPWN 9l

"OU| ‘sJesulbul DujlNsuo) DuISUDT puD SgaJY

:Buiuesuibuz A1)

NOILYTIdANOD NV1d d04 d3sn vivd 304NOS ONIddVIN
aN3937 V.Lvad 304dN0S

NOILONHLSNOD d04 1ON
M3INTY LINd3d 404 d3ANSSI

woo'BuisuB|pUBSTaIY MMM 9SG0 JUOWIBA “18)S8Y0|0D
6/£0-8/8 (208) :d L0Z dUNS ‘1eans ule|y 91

SYIIANIONIT ONILTASNOD

ONISNV’I
® Sd39M ]

W02 1B|0SUISUB|USBIB MMM 9/9G0 JUOWIBA ‘AIngJajep
859 xog ‘O'd

$$_ ] 5\\\\

%

N_dT_OW
NAd3 LNV
N3I3ZdO

v:_?//

7\

7

JUOWLIBA ‘Ulllag
PeOY [IIH HOOS 8811

O11

V Juswyoeny

‘Aiessaoau aq Aew abueyo apelb [ewiulpy
‘sue|d uo umoys si Buipelb ou aiaym apelb
Bunsixa yojew |jeys aAup [aAelb pasodoid

"ONINOISSINNOD3AA 103rodd TILNN IL1IS NO a311dM00.1S NIHL
ANV A3A0OW3Y 39 TTIM SVd NI VO SS30JV JHL HO4 NOILVAVOX3 T110S

‘3749I1917193N SI LINANOD 40 NOILVTIVLSNI

A9 @30V1dSId T1I0S "'SH3AAVT TI0S FAVS FHL NI d3711440vE NIHL ANV
A3INAONW3Y 39 T1IM SVYd NI ONIHONTHL 1INANOD JO4 NOILVAVOX3 1110S
WSTI0S TVANLTINOIYOV LNOWHIA 40 NOILYINVTOFY :3dNA300dd

0G6Z LOV. ‘SANITIAIND WAVY HLIM FONVAHOIIV NI 110S SVd
A31VAVOX3 FH0LS JOLOVHLINOD "ONINOISSINNOD3IA LO3r0odd ONIdNA
NOILVHO1S3d F131dNOD J04 SMOTIV LVHL 4INNVIN V NI A3AYISTHd
38 TIVHS 3LIS 103r0odd FHL NO (SVYd) STI0S TvHNLINDIYOV AVNIYd
‘M3INTY S.103r0dd ONIINA A31VIATYE SINIVHLSNOD

L1INY3d 379ISSOd ANV daSYHOINd INJNdIND3 HOLVIN OL

d3141A0W 39 TTIM NOIS3A TVNIH 'NV1d NOIS3A ALVNINITIEL V SI SIHL
‘d131d 3HL NI d31vO01 NOILVLINIWNNOW

AdVANNOY ANV LNOWYH3AA 40 31V1S IHL A9 d3AINOHd ONIddVIN XVL NO
a3svea 349V S3INIT ALHId0Hd "AIAINS AHVYANNOLG V AVM ON NI SI SIHL
‘NOILVAVOX3

ANY ONINNIO39 3404349 34VS OId LOVLINOD TIVHS JOLOVHINOD
‘1VHNOOV YO I13TdNOD 39 OL ILNVHYVM LON JHV S3ILIILN

varn 3Lvis
LNOWH3A NO d3svea 39V SNOILVATTE SNOLNOD ANNOHO ONILSIXT

(1334 AIAYNS SN) 88AAVN
IHL NO @3sve J4V SNOILVAITT (1334 AFAYNS SN) 00¥Y ANV LVLS
LNOWN3A €8AVYN NO @3Sve S| WILSAS JLYNIAYOO0D TV.LNOZIYOH IHL

'AHdVdOO010Hd
VI3V WOYd A3AIEIA ANV FLVINIXOHddY 34V NV'1d 40 S103dSY

ONIHVY3TO IAILVLIIOIA dISOd0Hd §§

ONIMOVY T13NVd dV10S d3XId4 d3SOd0dd
ONION34 4313NI43d d3SOd0dd
SANIT 43IMOd AVYIHIIAO d3SOd0dd

SANIT H43IMOd ANNOHOHIANN dISOd0Hd

JAIFIA SSFOIV 13AVED 2} A3SOdOdd
SMOVEL3S °v10S

NOILVY3NIT3A 110S OV ANIFd

(STVAYILNI LOOAH L)
SANITYNOLNOD IAVHD ONILSIXT

(STVAYILNI LOOH §)
SANITYNOLNOD IAVHD ONILSIXT

d3IMOd AVIHEIAO ONILSIXT
INIT ALYId0™d 130dvd 103rodd

NOILVLIOIA/ANITITHL ONILSIXT
S3ANIT ALHY3d0dd FLVINIXOdddVY

370d d3S0d0¥d / 370d 43MOd ONILSIX3

G \ERDER

SN ¢/L = ul :3TVOS

dVIA NOILVOO']
. T ;

I~
S
Of

W62 V€ ZLOM
6920 2} HYON.

I

:S310N

(€8aVN) yioN PO
UDIH 2)0)S JUOLWIS)

swild
‘weo| puejyong

1SdN

‘pues Aweo| swepy

EIONEERENEA L]
TIVL .2 'NIN d3SOd0dd

‘SIHOV
LL'LF = V3V 'ONI4V3IT1O
JAILV1IOIN A3SOd0dHd

Kem psjane.l} jo abpe
woJ} xoeqiss 001

aul| Ayadoud
woJj xoeqies .05

IDOA
Aq papiroid Yyar uo
paseq aJe siN0juod X8

‘NOILVOILLIN
ddVOSANY
d3sododd

m.n SIAYOV G'ZF = IONI4 NIHLIM <m_m_<
i AVHYY OV MM00S d3S0d0dd

"SIYOV 20°0F = VIAHY

"avoy SS300V »
3dIM .2} M3AN HO4 ONIYV3I1D
IAILVLIDIA d3ISOdO¥d

02Z% = HLONTT

‘ANNOYVNANL ® IAIFIA SSTADDV

13AVEO 3AIM 2L d3SOd0dd

SYIWHOASNYYL
J3LNNOW 370d A3S0dONd

au|| Apadoud jsaseau 0} ,.GF

aul| Ayadoid
woJ xoeqies .05

@ouapIsal 8)IS-1Jo
)seleau 0} ,£GZF

‘NOILVOILLIN
ddVOSANY
d3sododd

Project Review Committee

7/25/2024




January 12, 2024

Ms. Holly R. Anderson, Clerk
Vermont Public Utility Commission
112 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05620-2701

Re: Comstock Road GLS-VT Solar, LLC - Designation as "Preferred Site" under Rule 5.103
Dear Ms. Anderson:

Green Lantern Solar, on behalf of Comstock Road GLS-VT Solar, LLC, is proposing to build a 500 kW
AC net-metered, ground-mount solar array to be installed on Parcel ID: 00SA5-004.100 along
Comstock Road in Berlin (“Project”). The applicant has requested that the Central Vermont
Regional Planning Commission (CVRPC) provide a letter identifying the Project site as a Preferred
Site in accordance with the Vermont Public Utility Commission’s Net Metering Rule 5.103.

The definition of a “Preferred Site” under PUC Rule 5.103 (7) includes “a specific location that is
identified in a joint letter of support from the municipal legislative body and municipal and regional
planning commissions in the community where the net-metering system will be located.”

The Central Vermont Regional Planning Commission’s Project Review Committee met on January 4,
2024 and considered the request. The committee reviewed the information provided by the
applicant. Based on this review, the CVRPC provides an affirmative designation identifying the
Project site as a "Preferred Site" under Net Metering Rule 5.103.

In making this determination the CVRPC does not take a position certifying or approving the
Project's compliance with any other applicable provisions of the Central Vermont Regional Plan and
reserves the right to review and comment on this project’s conformance with the Central Vermont
Regional Plan and policies that have been adopted by the CVRPC Board of Commissioners when the
full petition is submitted.

Please feel free to contact the CVRPC if you need additional information or clarification on any of
the above information.

Sincerely,

Christian Meyer
Executive Director

Cc: Sam Carlson, Green Lantern Solar / Comstock Road GLS-VT Solar, LLC

7/25/2024 Project Review Committee 26



DRM

June 14, 2024 Josh D. Leckey
JLeckey@drm.com

Via Email and U.S. Mail
RE:  Advance Notice of 500 kW Solar Project — Comstock Road GLS-VT Solar, LLC
Dear Recipient:

On behalf of Comstock Road GLS-VT Solar, LLC (“CRG”), we are notifying you that CRG
intends to seek approval to construct a 500 kW solar net-metering system at 212 Comstock Road
in Berlin, Vermont (the “Project”). The Project requires approval from the Vermont Public
Utility Commission (the “Commission”) through issuance of a certificate of public good under 30
V.S.A. 88 248 and 8010 (a “CPG”). This letter provides you with advance notice, pursuant to the
Commission’s rules, that CRG will file a petition for a CPG on or about July 30, 2024.

The Project will allow multiple Green Mountain Power Corporation (“GMP”) customers to help
offset the cost of their electric bills; will help the state meet its renewable energy requirements;
will deploy local and regional companies during construction; will generate local and state tax
revenue; and will enhance the economic potential of this parcel. Please refer to Attachment A for
a preliminary site plan for the Project.

Project Description

As shown on the attached site plan, the Project will occupy approximately 3.0 acres of a larger
46.16-acre piece of property. The Project site is located in the northern portion of an agricultural
field that is bordered by forested land to the north and east, with pockets of vegetation located to
the south. The access road and interconnection line for the Project will follow an existing VAST
trail to the north that extends through a vegetated wetland before connecting with Comstock
Road. The Project will generally consist of the following components:

A. Solar panels and racking installed in linear arrays within the approximately 3.0-acre site;

B. A perimeter fence at least seven feet in height enclosing the array and electrical
equipment, all in accordance with applicable electrical and safety codes;

C. Inverters to convert the Project’s electrical output from direct current (DC) to alternating
current (AC);

D. Three pole-mounted transformers that will step up the inverter output to the appropriate
voltage for interconnection with GMP’s distribution system;

E. A proposed access road approximately 12’ wide and 320’ feet long extending from
Comstock Road, along an existing VAST trail, to the northern end of the Project site;

F. An overhead electrical line extending alongside the proposed access road that will
connect the Project with GMP’s distribution line along Comstock Road; and

G. Proposed landscape mitigation located to the west of the Project.
The Project components are shown on the preliminary site plan provided as Attachment A.

Courthouse Plaza « 199 Main Street « PO Box 190 « Burlington, VT 05402-0190 « T 802.863.2375 « F 802.862.7512 « DRM.COM

7/25/2024 Project Review Committee 27



Comstock Road GLS-VT, LLC June 14, 2024
Advance Notice of Solar Project Page 2

Potential Impacts and Mitigation

CRG has worked with a team of engineers, environmental consultants, and landscape architects
experienced with solar facilities to optimize the Project design. Based upon a collective
assessment of conditions at this site, the Project has been planned so that it will not cause undue
adverse impacts to any sensitive or protected natural resources, to public health and safety, or to
the scenic or natural beauty of the area.

Based on a preliminary aesthetic review, the Project site is in a relatively rural and agricultural
area and is mostly removed from nearby development. TJ Boyle Associates prepared a
preliminary landscape mitigation plan to help screen views from areas to the west and northwest
of the Project, including from Scott Hill Road, Comstock Road, and the Berlin Corners
intersection. The proposed landscaping is shown on the site plan provided as Attachment A. A
full aesthetic impact review and final landscape plan will be included with the CPG petition.

The Project has been designed to avoid undue adverse impacts to natural resources. The initial
natural resource analysis by Arrowwood Environmental shows that the Project is not expected to
have an undue adverse impact on the natural environment (or natural resources). The Project will
require some wetland impacts in connection with the proposed access road and interconnection
line that will follow the existing VAST trail. CRG will be seeking a Vermont Wetlands Permit
that will address Project impacts on these site features. The final assessment of any potential
environmental and natural resource impacts will be submitted with the CPG petition when it is
filed with the Commission. CRG will also consult with the Vermont Division for Historic
Preservation to ensure that historic and cultural resources are not unduly impacted by the Project.

Construction

Construction of the Project will be performed in accordance with the Vermont Standards &
Specifications for Erosion Prevention and Sediment Control. The Project will obtain any
necessary stormwater permits associated the disturbed area and new impervious surface.
Construction of the Project will cause only a temporary, short-duration increase in traffic. The
Project will meet all required setbacks under 30 V.S.A. § 248(s).

Comments and Inquiries Concerning the Project

If you are interested in further information about the Project, or have comments or concerns,
please contact me by phone at (802) 846-8613 or email at jleckey@drm.com. You will also have
the opportunity to submit comments to the Commission after the CPG petition is filed (you will
receive additional notice when the petition is filed). We look forward to your review and input, and
thank you in advance for your consideration of the proposed Project.

Slncergy
/

/Joshd 5@7

Attachment: Attachment A (Site Plan)

22836957.1

7/25/2024 Project/ Review:.Committee


mailto:jleckey@drm.com

"ONINOISSININOD3A 103r0dd TILNN 31IS NO a311dMO01S NIHL
QO “ - v ANV @3AONW3Y 39 T1IM SVd NI VO SS30JV JHL HOd NOILVAVYOX3 110S
'3791917193N SI LINANOD 40 NOILVTIVLSNI

TON buimpuQ A8 @30V1dSIA TI0S 'SHIAVT 110S FNVS FHL NI d3711440VE NIHL ANV
A3IAON3TY 39 T1IM SYd NI ONIHONIHL LINANOD HO4 NOILVAVYOX3 110S

:2|D0g G819z oN 102[oug
LSTI0S YHNLINOIYOY LNOWHIA 40 NOLLYWYTOTY ‘FuNAIO0Md
aLo Aq peosy) 90s #q umpiQ 052 LOV. ‘SANITIAIND WYY HLIM JONVAYOOOV NI TIOS Svd
Q3LYAVOXT FHOLS HOLOVHLINOD ‘ONINOISSINNOD3A LOIrO¥d ONINNG
NOILYHOLSTY 313TdNOD ¥O4 SMOTIV LYHL ¥INNVIN Y NI GIAYIS T

:onss| Jo
v¢/11/90 |0 V0 39 TIVHS 3LIS 1O03ro¥d IHL NO (SVd) STI0S TWHNLINDIYOV AYVINIYG

'M3INTY S.103rodd ONIINA ad31v3IATY SINIVHLSNOD
1INY3d 37191SSOd ANV d3ISYHOHUNd LNINdINO3 HOLVIN OL
a314d1aon 39 T1IM NOIS3A TVNIH 'NV1d NOIS3A AYVNINITIEd V SI SIHL

NV1d AVA-S¥ “@1314 IHL NI @3LV00T NOILY.LNIWNNOW

AdVYANNOY ANV LNOWYIA 40 31V1S FHL A8 d3AINOYd ONIddVIN XV.L NO
a3svg 34V SANIT ALHIJ0Hd "AIALNS AdVYANNOLG V AVM ON NI SI SIHL

‘NOILVAYOX3
ANY ONINNIOZ9 340439 34VS 91 LOVINOD TIVHS HOLOVHINOD

oL buimoug ‘ILVHNDOV HO 1T TdINOD 39 OL ILNVHEYM LON TdY STILMILN

dvain 3LvLS INOWYHIA 8 €2/90/60 NO T8 A8 AIAYNS TVOIHAVHOOdOL
V NO d3sv4 34V SNOILVATTI 4NOLNOD ANNOYO ONILSIX3

(1334 AIAYNS SN) 88AAVN
IHL NO @3SV4 IHVY SNOILYATTT (1334 AIAENS SN) 00¥7 ANV Id ILVLS
INOWYIA €8AVYN NO dISVE SI WILSAS ILYNIAHOOD TVINOZIYOH IHL

"AHdVH90L10Hd . -y g .l , apIma)e)s ‘weo| Apues
IVIYIVY WOYd A3AIYIA ANV FLVYINIXOHddY 34V NV1d 40 S103dSv 'L ’ : : aul uojsiowwng

‘S310N

awld
‘weo| puepong

SLNINWOD/SNOISIATY

'4'S 0€4% = AVOYd SS300V M3AN
‘S1OVdNI ¥344N4g II SSV10

Aelly Jejos T pr—

‘4'S 881°2% = 370d ALITILN % ONIAVYO AILVIDOSSY ¥ AYOY SSIOOV MIN LEOI )I'S 10980

OV MA00S TR W
U@WOQO._n_ AHGVINNNS 1OVdINI ANV 1LAM B w_wwﬂmwm_oon_g

T8M 40 SLINIT

VIOIN L1 A& LI NO J31L07d NIHM TI7vAN S34IV 0°€F = 3ON34

JON34 ¥313NIE3d NIHLIM VIHV "AVHEY
\.% sl =, \\ FIWIS JIHSVYD dI0NTFY TIVL .2 "NIWN 3S0d0O¥d 3ON34 d313NIH3d

! G0 .0 7 JV AM00S 3SOdOHd TIVL .2 "NIN 03S0dO¥d

_ ONIHVY3TO JAILYLIIOIA d3SOd0Hd

=S

0 ONI¥OVY 13NVd dv10S a3xid a3S0dodd | spoom ‘x@ |

ONION34 H313NI43d d3SOd0dd

SIHIM AND

VIOIN 95 A8 ,#C NO G3LLOTd NI GITv] S3NINT ¥3IMOd AVIHYINO d3SOd0dd ANV SHIWHO4SNVYL AILNNOW "NOILVYOILIN IdVISANY1A3ISOd0OHd
(09 = .1) FIVIS JIHIVYHI G&YVANVLS 3104 (€) HLIM 370d 03S0dONd :

Ie Z / SANIT HIMOd ANNOHDHIANN AISOd0Hd
I e T — e

N1y 43IMOd
— e E— FANIHQ SSIOOVIRAVHD ) G500 OL ¥IWHOISNVYL VANL A3 LNNOW

021 09 08 0 SYOVELIS HVI0S 370d HLIM 370d ALITILN d3SOdO¥d ‘ ‘NOLLYOLLIN 3dVOSANY'T d3S0d0dd

d344N9 TVINIANNOHIANIT |ejusWUOIIAUT MY WO}
J181Nq ,0G PUB puB}aM || SSBJO"X8

ANVI1LIM
lOYCO 1uowlap ‘uoybulpng NOILY3ANIT3A TI0S OV JNIFd ubis |1es} [SYA X
jeens obejon 10¢ _— .
777 ‘seypioossy skog Pl AIALNS DIHAVEOOdOL T18M 40 SLINIT — " S3HIM AND HLIM 310d
: (STVAYILNI LOO4 1) 4'S 0€.% = dvOd 3AIM ¢} ALITILN d3S0d0Yd opIMale)S ‘WEo] ApUes
Ho3IuRUY 2doospuoT S3NIT ¥NOLNOD 3AVHO ONILSIXT | spoom ¥ | INOY4 LOVdINI ¥344N9 ANV 1LIM ouy UCJSIAWWING
Z97S0 yuoulaA fuoybununy (STVAYILNI LOOH 9)

PRI I s Rete SINITAUNOINOD 3AVO ONILSIX3 ‘'S 881°ZF = IONVHLNI LV ONIAVYEO QILVIOOSSY / | /\\\\\\\/

. (9) apimalels
01U WOIA T HIMOd QVIHYIAO ONILSIXT '® AvOd 3dIM .2l INOYd LOVAINI ANVI1LIM el 1 1oqeD

()
2
€
S
o
o
=
2
>
O
e
-
(@]
2,
o
(Al

9% G0 1UOWISA Ue31S3YdI0]
LOZ 2UNS 189S UPWN 9l
"OU| ‘sJesulbul DujlNsuo) DuISUDT puD SgaJY

:buissuibuy A1D SANIT ALHd3d0dd ILVINIXOHddY

\0Z€F = HLONTIT avoy "IA0EY TIiv.Lad .
HOIMANVYS MO0 33S TIvdL 1SVA X3 | spoom o |
MOTIO4 OL HOIMANYS M00Y HLIM IAINA . 5 .
SS3DOV 1IAVYO IAIM 2L A3ISOdO¥d EM PSI9AE JO 5DP® 0} 69C+
"4'S 800'LF = 1OVdI ANV 1LIM .
e =, lles o “YIMOd AQVIHYIAO O ANVILIM
aNIO31 V1va 304N0S INERER LA 340K 8] X6 NI ONIYYITO JAILY.LIDIA AISOdOdd

3NIT ALYIdO¥d 1308Vd 1D3rodd , aul| Ausdoud Hw.whm,mc 0} £92F

NOILVLIO3IN/ANITITHL ONILSIX3

NOILVTIdWOD NY1d ¥04 Q3SN V1vad 304N0S ONIddVA 3104 03SOd0¥d / 310d ¥3IMOd ONILSIXT

(C8GYN) Y4oN P19
BUDIH 2]10D)S JUOLIS

"avoy SS30OV MaN 90UBPISEI B)IS-IO
NOILDONYH1ISNOD HO4 1ON | L-dd#tdd @ | OL 13T1vdvd a31v00139 Ol 1s8.1e8U 0} | ¥F

¥3IMOd AVIHYIAO A3SOdOHd
M3INTY LINH3dd 404 d3aNSSI LY3ATIND 3dAH .81 ONOT.S¥ MAN
HLIM L43ATND .81 X3 3OV 1d3Y spoom e |

Woo'BuISuB|pUBSGaIY MMM 9bG0 JUOWIBA ‘181S8Yy2|0D { v ‘_ 'STHIM ANO /M 310d

6,£0-828 (208) :d L0Z SHNS ‘192.S U ¥9| . A b M3N LV 10d d3S0d0¥d V\OOAM.

SYIIANIONIT ONILTASNOD

ONISNV’I s

Q SgIYM _ emgh=. IS - 7IV13A HOIMANVS MO0
i . . dVANOLLYOO] M3IA 30IS

wo9°Jejosuiajue|juaalb mmm 9/9G0 JuowdA ‘Ainglayepn

olqe} o1dyuAs-0ab
869 x0d "0O'd

———\\ .‘,a : \ . . ( A | : 2 < » : S5 : UBSAOM-UOU ||ejsu| mwmnwo ) .
3_ \\\\\ _ | N e 55 vrL-GL-Cl#dd
A <I— oS i S / , 11 S \ R, . A ouqe; dejjano
NYI LNV — N 4 , 2578 { BN
N3I3HO

.:?///

‘|oAelf peos 951800 YG0' 0L LOVA 0 .21

(eucys Jejewelp ,9-,¢) dbeuleIp 300y .| ouqe onoyuAs-0e6

JUOWIID A .C__.hwm ., . w .‘ ey A\ , . ! A N\ - il ! ! USAOM-UOU [[BISU|
peoYy Yo0jswo) ¢lL¢ / 9 ) , ‘ ( e
'S'L'N
UoIJ09g SS0J) DAl SSB8IJY Jusuewldad

‘Kyqess
punoJeuin} pue aAlp ulejuiew

g : ' / i N\ XK. . A B AL 1»‘ . %S . 0} papaau se [aAeib Bulyseljal . . [oAe16 peol Jspun
¢ | 7 / . : ol O A : 5, ) |oAeIB peol 881209 YSO'10/. LOVA Uim aoejday
O I— I— m <|— O m = / Ve, ; - o > P8 m\»@hﬂ \»%\»!\.@N“M A ps .. < 10} 9|qisuodsa s} JOYOEANUOD BION *,Z1 Jo yydep wnwiuiw e 0} 10sgns pue |10sdo} aAoWwaY OlGE) BN X006 Ilesul
IA-S1Davod | SN SEIK, S RO RS
\ . 2 N\ ' punoJeuin] @ 8AlIJ JusuewIad 8pIp 2L % . = . > - - '
NN ‘ — g o | ‘Kiessaoau aq Aew abueyd apelb [ewiupy v . — = m : : ‘ ‘ = -
) \ { Sf T ¢ ) y 'sueld uo umoys si Buipelb ou aleym apeib
N O ; G i = Bunsixe yojew |jeys aAup [oAelb pasodolid punoib bunsixe
. " \ / | punoJleuin] %@ aAl Jusueulad apIp 2L

punoJeuln} pue aAlp Ul ‘[oAelb peol 851800 Y50 0. LOVA 40 .21 ‘Alessaoau aq Aew abueyo apelb [ewiulp
0] pepasu se _w>m.__w mc_.cmw_cw._ ‘sue|d uo umoys si buipelb ou aseym apelb
10} 8|qIsuodsal S| J0}oBJUOD :9J0N Bunsixa yojew |jeys aAuUp |aaelb pasodoid

7/25/2024

V Juawyoeny




	Section 248 Process_VT PUC.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4

	Scott Hill Road_Advanced Notice_Prelim Site Plan.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	45 Day Plan


	Comstock Road_Advanced Notice_Prelim Site Plan.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	SP





